LOUISIANA TECH
UNIVERSITY.

Division of Administration and Facilities
PURCHASING

ADDENDUM #1

September 23, 2025

RE: Sealed Bid Number 50012-624-26A: Rebid of a Purchase of a Water Jetting System
The following information is provided to amend and update the original invitation to bid on Sept 5, 2025.
° Based upon a question from a vendor, the following information is provided:

What size parts are you cutting?
Information provided on original bid. 4' by 4'

Do you require the need for bevel cutting?
Information provided on original bid. Yes.

Do you have any other unique info or pictures worth sharing?
No.

Could you please specify the materials you plan to cut and their maximum thickness? Due to the space limitations affecting the standard
intensifier pump placement, we need to ensure our solution meets your cutting requirements?
We have cut steel as thick as 1" but mainly cut thinner and weaker materials.

As industrial voltage specifications vary by region in the United States, please confirm your local voltage requirements?
We utilize standard United States voltage specs. Our electricians will adapt our environment to suit the equipment.

Regarding the 5-axis cutting head requirement (+45-degree cutting capability): Do you have any 3D cutting needs? Specifically, will you be
cutting on curved surfaces? This would require additional 5-axis CAM software?
Don't have any specific 3d cutting needs. Need it to be bevelled.

What are your planned daily operating hours? This information is crucial for designing an appropriate cooling system for the hydraulic oil?
Work hours are from 8 to 5 but we will possibly use it at night because of tight deadlines. We don't plan on using the machine everyday but
maybe a couple times a week.

All other specifications remain unchanged.

Sincerely,

-
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CoOS- XM ——
Clint Williams
Assistant Director of Purchasing

Louisiana Tech University
(318) 257-4205

clintw@latech.edu
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